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ABOUT LANKA SATHOSA LIMITED

Lanka Sathosa Limited was incorporated on 25™ October 2005 with the objective of selling
essential consumer goods at a fair price and maintaining quality goods in the market in
sufficient quantities without any scarcity.

By the end of 2020, the number of Lanka Sathosa retail outlets was 415 and by 2022 that
number has increased to 440. The retailer network is expected to expand more effectively in
the future to meet customer needs and promote the company, and the company plans to provide
a competitive in service with other private sector supermarkets in the island by enhancing the
efficiency of all sectors.

OUR MISSION |~

Reduce the Cost of living, Link the corporate (?(?ﬂiﬁut]ity to the
masses of the country, Grant an opportunity for the SMEs to link to
the demand chain of the country and Offer efficient high quality
customer service through expanding the 1sland wide retail network
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FINANCIAL & NON-FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

2020

Key Indicators 2019 2020
Operating Results
Revenue [Rs. Mn 25,965 35,579
Revenue Growth % -10.98% 37.03%
Gross Profit %o 10.81% 10.60%
EBIT % -6.91% -2.71%
Net Profit/(Loss) % -12.16% -3.90%
Expenses as % of Sales
Other Income % 4.01% 3.20%
Administrative Expenses % 7.56% 5.48%
Selling and Distribution Expenses % 14.17% 11.03%
Net Finance Cost % 5.25% 1.19%
Employee Benefits (Per Month)
Salaries & Wages Rs. 156,912,137 175,551,180
Over Time Rs. 23,824,294 21,732,056
Total Cost Rs. 180,736,431 197,283,236
No.of Employees 3,656 3,568
Per Employee Cost Rs. 49,436 55,292
Key Ratios
Current Ratio Times 0.52 0.61
Inventory Turn Over Period Days 66 51
Debtor Collection Period Days 35 61
Credit Settlement Period Days 108 69
Operating Cycle Days 7 43
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BRANCH NETWORK
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BRANCH DETAILS
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company has been firm in its resolve that the members of the Board, the senior management team and
staff are all committed toward adoption and implementation of transparent and effective corporate
governance practices within the Company. The Company holds itself accountable to the highest
standards of corporate governance. Corporate governance lays the basis for responsible performance —
oriented management and control which is geared towards sustainable value creation. Corporate
Governance has been institutionalised at all levels in the company through a strong set of corporate
values which have been adhered to by the senior management and Board of Directors in the performance
of their official duties and in other situations which could affect the Company image. The Company is

committed to the highest standards of integrity, ethical values and professionalism in all its activities.

The business of the Company is conducted by its managers, officers and employees under the direction
of the Chairman/Chief Executive Officer and the oversight of the Board to enhance the long term value
of the Company for its stakeholders. The Board aims at fulfilling its responsibilities by creating value
for all stakeholders that is sustainable and beneficial. The Board of Directors is well equipped to realize
the Company's corporate business.

The Board meets monthly and gives full consideration to the following:-

» Review strategic and operational issues.

» Review Profit and working capital and monthly management accounts.

» Provide advice and guidelines to Senior Managers through the Chairman /Chief Executive
Officer.

» Provide and circulate timely and periodic reports to stakeholders.

» Sanction major investments.

» Approve interim and annual reports.

The Board recognizes the rights of all stakeholders which encourages active cooperation between the
Company and the stakeholders.
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ANNUAL REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE COMPANY

GENERAL

The Board of Directors of the Company has pleasure in presenting their Annual Report to the members
together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31" December 2020 of the Company
and the Auditor’s Report on those financial statements confirming the requirements of the Companies
Act No. 07 of 2007 and Sri Lanka Accounting & Auditing Standards Act No. 15 of 1995 and
amendments made thereon and best practices of corporate governance.

PRINCIPLE ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

The Company is primarily involved in Retail and Wholesale of Consumer Products with the objective
of selling essential consumer goods at a fair price and maintaining quality goods in the market in
sufficient quantities without any scarcity.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILTY FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Directors are responsible for preparation and presentation of financial statements of the Company
to reflect true and fair view of its affairs. The Directors’ responsibilities include designing,
implementing, maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatements whether due to fraud or error, selecting
and adopting accounting policies and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances. The Directors are of the view that the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of
Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Cash Flow
Statement, Significant Accounting Policies and notes thereto in the Annual Report have been prepared
in conformity with the Sri Lanka Financial Reporting Standards & Lanka Accounting Standards and
Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND AUDITOR’S REPORT

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020 are prepared based on the Sri Lanka
Financial Reporting Standards and Lanka Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Sri Lanka. The financial statements of the Company signed by the Deputy General
Manager-Finance and the Directors are given on pages 28 -63 in the Annual Report. These financial
statements and notes give a true and fair view of the Company’s financial position as at 3 1" December
2020 and of its performance for the year ended on that date.

AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Auditor General was appointed as the External Auditor in terms of article 154 (1) of the
Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka. The Auditor’s report on financial
statements which form an integral part of the report of the Board of Directors is given on pages 11 -
27 in the Annual Report.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in preparation of these financial statements are given in
the annual report on pages 32 -43 .

GOING CONCERN

The company has incurred a net Loss of Rs.1,387,666,643/- during the year under review, the
accumulated losses amounting to Rs.19,005,490,370.00 /- and, company's current liabilities has
exceeded its currents assets by Rs.5,179,539,408 /- .Despite this, the Financial Statements of the
Company have been prepared on a Going Concern Basis on the assumption that the Government
Treasury will continue to extend finances to enable to meet its obligations as and when they fall due..

DONATION
During the year 2020 the company made Rs. 328,100 /- as donations
RESERVE

The movement in reserves during the year is set out in the Statement of the Changes in Equity
Statement on pages 30

PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT
The details of Property, Plant and Equipment are given on page 48 in the Annual Report.

EVENT AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

There have not been any material events that occurred subsequent to the reporting date which require
adjustments to or disclosure in the financial statements, other than disclosed in Notes to the financial
statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Related Party transactions as per the Sri Lanka Accounting standards (LK AS) 24, Related Party
Disclosures, which is adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are given on page 58
in this annual Report.

DIRECTOR’S INTEREST IN CONTRACT WITH THE COMPANY

The Directors’ interests in contracts are disclosed in the financial Statements. These interests have
been duly disclosed at the meeting of Directors. Directors do not hold any shareholding of the
Company.

STATED CAPITAL

The Stated Capital of the Company as at 3 1st December 2020 was Rs. 893.7 Mn, in Compliance with
the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007. As at 31.12.2020, 97.45% shares were vested with the Secretary
to the Treasury on behalf of the Government of Sri Lanka
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible Assets as at 31.12.2020 have been recorded in the financial statements of the Company on
pages 49

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATION

The Company has complied with all applicable laws and regulations during the financial year as
otherwise disclosed in the Independent Auditors’ Report. The compliance department monitors the
compliance functions of the company and reports to the Audit and Compliance Committee.

THE APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The audited financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 23" February 2022.

The Directors below have been the Board of Directors of the Company through of the year under
review

Mr.J.A.Nushad Mario Perera
Mr.J.M.S.Nandana Jayasinghe

Mr.R.M.D.K.G.N.Bandara Ranathunga
Mr. P.H.A.S.Wijayarathne

Mr. I.U.Mahesh Wijerathne
Mr. B.R.C.Jude Fonseka
Mr.N.A.Wimalarathne

Mr. K.P.D.Prabath Sirisena
Mr. S.S.Singappuli

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF THE CONTENTS OF THE BOARD

As required by section 168 (1) (k) of the Companies Act, No. 07 of 2007, the Board of Directors does
hereby acknowledge the contents of this report.

Signed for and on behalf of the board

23 February 2022

Company Secretary
Lanka Sathosa Limite
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DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER-FINANCE’S
STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILTY

The Financial Statements of Lanka Sathosa Limited as at 31st December 2020 were prepared and
presented in compliance with the requirements of the following.

i. Sri Lanka Financial Reporting Standards (SLFRS/LKASs) issued by the ICASL
ii. The Companies Act No. 07 of 2007

The formats used in the preparation of the Financial Statements and disclosures made therein comply
with the formats prescribed by the relevant regulators, which are also in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.

We confirm that to the best of our knowledge, the Financial Statements, Significant Accounting
Policies, and other financial information included in this Annual Report, fairly represents, in all material
respects, the financial condition, and results of the operations and the cash flow of the Company during
the year under review. In addition, we confirm that the Company has adequate support from its
shareholders (Treasury) to continue its operations and has applied the going concern basis in preparing
these Financial Statements.

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that management fulfils its financial reporting
responsibilities. As the Deputy General Manager-Finance, I am responsible for having established and
maintaining adequate accounting policies, procedures, and internal controls over financial reporting.
Management has a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable assurance that the
financial statements are accurate and complete in all material respects. Management believes that the
internal controls provide reasonable assurance that the financial records are reliable and form a proper
basis for preparing the Financial Statements, and that the assets are properly accounted for and
safeguarded.

The Financial Statements have been audited, on behalf of the shareholders, by the Auditor General, in
pursuance of provisions in Article 154 (1) of the constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of
Sri Lanka. The Independent Auditor has full and free access to the Audit and Compliance Committee
and may meet with or without the presence of the Management.

We confirm to the best of our knowledge that —

i. The Company has complied with all applicable laws, rules and regulations and guidelines
as otherwise expressed in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

ii. There is no material non-compliance as otherwise expressed in the Notes to the Financial
Statements and replace of the Auditor General

Deputy General Manager-Finance
23" February 2022
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INDEPENDENCE AUDITOR’S REPORT
TAC/D/LSL/FA/20/55 15" August 2022

Chairman
Lanka Sathosa Limited

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements and cher Legal and Regulatory
Requirements of the Lanka Sathosa Limited for the year ended 31 December 2020 in terms of
Section 12 of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

1. Financial Statements
1.1 Adverse Opinion

The audit of the financial statements of the Lanka Sathosa Limited (“Company”) for the year ended
31 December 2020 comprising the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020 and the
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies, was carried out under my direction in pursuance of provisions in Article 154(1) of the
Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka read in conjunction with provisions
of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018. My report to Parliament in pursuance of provisions in
Article 154 (6) of the Constitution will be tabled in due course.

In my opinion, because of the significance of the matters discussed in the basis for Adverse Opinion
section of my report, the accompanying ﬁsrllancial statements do not give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2020, and of its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.
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1.2 Basis for Adverse Opinion

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)
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At the end of the year under review, the Company had deficit of Rs.1,387,666,643 as well as
current liabilities over current assets of Rs.5,179,539,408 and as a result the Company's ability
to meet and maintain its liabilities through assets and continue without the provision of Treasury
provisions is in doubt. It was observed that the main reasons for this situation are the balance
of trade payable and other debt balance outstanding as per the financial statements,
Rs.23,963,605,034, recruitment for the post of deputy general managers on contract basis for a
period of one and less than two years and remained 812 vacancies in senior, tertiary and
secondary level posts. In the year under review, according to the cabinet decision, the treasury
had only provided provision for only the annual loan installment and interest of the loan amount
obtained for the import of rice, and since the provision had not been made to purchase the assets,
provision of treasury was also uncertain. Action had not been disclosed in the financial

statements in regarding the continuation of the operations of the company.

According to the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards No.01, if changes and reclassifications of the
previous year’s information related to the items shown in the financial statements for the year
under review, it is required to be disclosed as per paragraph 41 of the standard, but it has not
been disclosed even though there has been a change in classification in the presentation of

comparative information.

Although inventory should be measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value when
valuing the stock according to the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards 2, inventory had been
accounted at a cost by the company. Further, the age analysis of these stocks was not submitted
to the audit. In warehouses, goods unfit for human consumption, expired goods, damaged goods
and goods shortage were included in the inventory of finished goods and those goods with zero
value were accounted for at the current trading price. The company had not taken steps to

remove the stock from an annual physical stock counting.

The total of fixed assets purchases is Rs.98,501,656, fixed asset depreciation is Rs.479,399,081,
the loan interest payment for the year under review is Rs.569,128,891, the total loan instalment
payments is Rs.27,466,343, respectively shown in the cash flow statements is
Rs.57,125,518, Rs.438,022,943, Rs.438,539,397 and Rs.90,492,480.

1 12
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Furthermore, the statement of cash flows included in the financial statements for the year under
review was not prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standard 7 due to the fixed
deposit interest receivable as on 31 December 2020 amounting to Rs.49,095,302 has been
shown under cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement, government grants
receivable of Rs.34,959,767 related to the year 2019, which had been adjusted to the retained

earnings account as non-receipt of government grants.

(e) Although the effective life of property, plant and equipment, depreciation methods, etc. should
be reviewed annually in accordance with paragraph 51 of Sri Lanka Accounting Standards
No.16, company had not done so. As a result, the net book value is zero as at 31 December of
the year under review currently in use which is not revalued property, plant and equipment cost
was Rs.227,380,036.

(f) From the year 2010 to 2019, the amount of balance due from external parties of the company
was impaired during the period of 2015 — 2018 for Rs.604,664,264 and was not reviewed

annually in accordance with the section 114 of Sri Lanka Accounting Standards No.36.

(g) According to the revaluation conducted in the year 2019, 2371 items of property, plant and
equipment were reported to exist, but they were not accounted for due to the fact that the
revaluation value was not recognized. Rs.5,133,896 had been paid as valuation fees without

inquiring the valuer concerned about this.

(h) The effective life of the assets which were revalued in the year 2019, had not been reviewed.
Furthermore, the depreciation expense of Rs.186,285,902 had been accounted as at 31

December 2020 less than the depreciation expense calculated by the auditor.

(i) The difference between the opening balance of property, plant and equipment accounts and the
opening balance of the fixed assets register was Rs.675,434,885. In this difference, there was a
balance of Rs.529,010,712 which was present in the ledger from the year 2013 but was not
recognized in the fixed assets register. Motor vehicles amounting to Rs.18,821,440, communi-

cation equipment amounting to Rs.3,642,602 and the assets taken over from the Corporative
Wholesale Corporation amounting to Rs.22,798,843 had not been included in the fixed assets

register and the related schedules had not been submitted.
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(j)  Although the removal of assets amounted to Rs.6,104,439 according to the note12 for property,
plant and equipment in the financial statements, it was not a true removal but the wrong
corrections made in recording the cost of the assets. Although these correction should be made
from the property, plant and equipment accounts, it had been shown in the note as disposal of

assets.

(k) As on 31 December of the year under review, the amortization provision for intangible assets
amounting to Rs.58,881,068 had been under-accounted by Rs.940,589, thus the loss for the year

had been understated and the cost of intangible assets was overstated by the same amount.

(I)  Due to accounting of amortization deferred income amounting to Rs.9,908,789 in the year under
review relevant for the year 2019 for the developing and implementing Enterprise Resource
Planning (ERP) Project, previous year profit had been under stated and profit for the year had

been over stated by that amount.

(m) The stock loss in the previous year was Rs.193,280,144 and the stock loss in the reviewed year
was Rs.52,962,079 and there was no written evidence to prove the stock loss. For this stock
loss, a sum of Rs.2,655,196 had been collected from the insurance cover and Rs.4,618,885 had
been collected from the employees and the net loss of Rs.45,687,998 had not been recognized

in the profit and loss account.

(n) Action had not been taken to settled the unrecognized debit balances of Rs.3,498,678 and
Rs.1,484,265 in the rent advance account and rent deposit account respectively prevailed from
the year 2013. In the balance of the advance account as on 31 December of the year under
review, there is an unrecognized credit balance of Rs.6,057,734 in relation to 59 outlets dating
back to the year 2015 and the company had not taken steps to identify and settle the said balance
by 15 June, 2022.
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(0) Inrelation to the trade receivables balance of Rs.816,312,796 shown in the financial statements,
balance confirmation letters had been called from the 35 debtors, of which only one debtor had
responded. The balance confirmed by the debtor was Rs.97,565,593 and according to the
company’s accounts Rs.100,408,798 the difference was Rs.2,843,205.

(p) Due to COVID 19, the sale and distribution of goods had been done through internet and other
agencies and at the time of handling over the goods for distribution, it had been accounted as
credit sales. Since the debtors had been settled more than the debtor balance, it was observed
that sales related to that amount had not been recorded. The company had not taken steps to

reveal the reasons for the over amount of Rs.781,728.

(q) The balance in the schedule to the trade payable accounts was Rs.9,268,228,953 and the balance
mentioned in the financial statements was Rs.9,230,562,595, the difference was Rs.37,666,358.
Since the total trade payable account balance of Rs.9,230,562,595 as at end of the day of the
year under review included in the category of more than 180 days as per creditors” age analysis,
the age analysis of creditors could not be correctly identified in the audit. Balance confirmation
had been called from 27 creditors amounting to Rs.3,700,111,704 and non of the creditors had

not responded.

(r)  Although the amount due to the Cooperative Wholesale Corporation, a related party of the
company, had been shown as Rs.1,924,384,456 in the accounts as at 31 December 2020, the
balance confirmed by the Cooperative Wholesale Corporation was Rs.2,224,015,697, the
difference was Rs.299,631,241.

(s) A provision of Rs.12,489,577 had been made for payment on invoices submitted by suppliers
without written evidence for purchasing of goods in the years 2016 and 2017 and a provision of
Rs.25,000,000 had been made for three suppliers on an estimate. The total provision amount of
Rs.37,489,577 had been credited to the supplier and debited to the cost of sales in the year 2019.
In the year under review, this double entry had been reversed from the accounts and although the
adjustment should be made to the accumulated profit due to adjustment was made to the cost of
sales, loss for the year decreased by that amount. Since the goods had been purchased and paid
subsequently to the suppliers who had been made the provision, an investigation had not been
carried out regarding the submission of invoices and omission from the accounts.

@ox)

L]

ehfed Bp S6o




)

ehfed 8p Sdo

Setter to the Nation

)62 | :

OSA - ANNUAL REPORT 2020

It was further observed that there are weakness and frauds in the process from the purchase
of goods to payment for suppliers by allocating estimate provision of Rs.25,000,000 on
theassumption of receiving invoices without issuing purchase orders and goods receiving
notes.

Although the amount of Rs.2,566,613 as payments for the next year for electricity and water
charges was stated under other prepayment, the relevant bills and payment vouchers were not

submitted to the audit to confirm the relevant payments.

I conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). My
responsibilities,under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. I believe that the audit evidence |
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my adverse opinion.

1.3 Other information included in the Company’s 2020 Annual Report.

The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s2020 Annual
Report but does not include the financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon, which is
expected to be made available to me after the date of this auditor’s report. Management is

responsible for the other information.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and I do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When I read the Company’s 2020 Annual Report, if I conclude that there are material misstate-
ments therein, lam required to communicate that matter to those charged with governance for
correction. If further material uncorrected misstatements are existed those will be included in
my report to Parliament in pursuance of provisions in Article 154 (6) of the Constitution that will

be tabled in due course.
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1.4  Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or

to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

Process.

As per Section 16(1) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018, the Company is required to maintain
proper books and records of all its income, expenditure, assets and liabilities, to enable annual and

periodic financial statements to be prepared of the Company.

1.5  Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objective isto obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards will always detect a material mis-
statement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards, | exercise professional judgment

and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in
my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company

to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, includ-
ing the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transac-

tions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, significant audit

findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I identify during my audit.

2.1

2.1.1

2:1.2

2.1.3

2.14

2.2

2:2:1

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018 and Companies Act, No. 7 of 2007 include specific

provisions for following requirements.

[ have obtained all the information and explanation that required for the audit and as far as
appears from my examination, proper accounting records have not been kept by the
Company as per the requirement of section 163 (2) (d) of the Companies Act, No. 7 of 2007
and section 12 (a) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

The financial statements of the Company comply with the requirement of section 151 of the

Companies Act, No. 07 of 2007.

The financial statements presented is consistent with the preceding year as per the
requirement of section 6 (1) (d) (iii) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

Except The observation includes in para (a), (d), (f), (g), (j), (o) and (r) of the basis for
adverse opinion section of my report, the financial statements presented includes all the
recommendations made by me in the previous year as per the requirement of section 6 (1)
(d) (iv) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

Based on the procedures performed and evidence obtained were limited to matters that are

material, nothing has come to my attention;

to state that any member of the governing body of the Company has any direct or indirect
interest in any contract entered into by the Company which are out of the normal cause of

business as per the requirement of section 12 (d) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.
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to state that the Company has not complied with any applicable written law, general and
special directions issued by the governing body of the Company as per the requirement of

section 12 (f) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018 except for;

Reference to Laws,
Rules Non-compliance

Regulations etc.

(a)

According to the respective act, 20 percent of the employee's
contribution and the employer's contribution from the salary of
each employee must be contributed to the employee provident
fund and 3 percent of the company's contribution to the
employees' trust fund. However, contributions had not been

Employees' Provident obtained from the Employees' Provident Fund and the Employees'
Fund Act No. 15 of 1958 Trust Fund for the casual employees employed by the company.
According to the net salary of the casual employees shown in the
financial statements of the year under review, Rs.55,821,044 and
Employees' Trust Fund Rs.8,373,157 had not been contributed to the Employees'

Act No. 46 of 1980 Provident Fund and the Employees' Trust Fund respectively. It
was observed that due to non-contribution to the fund, surcharges
will be levied against the company by those funds and the
company will have to bear the 20 percent contribution that has not
been paid so far without collecting the contribution from the
employee.

Section 8 of the

and Section 15 of the

(b)

Although annual financial statements should be submitted to the
Paragraph 6.5 of the Auditor General within 60 days of the end of the financial year,

Public Enterprise the company's financial statements had been submitted to the
Auditor General on 23 March 2022, 2 years later. Further, the
draft annual report of the annual report for the year should also be
dated 02 June 2003 submitted to the audit along with the financial statements, but the
company had not submitted that report.

Circular No. PED 12
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State Finance Circular No.

The company had prepared a corporate plan for the period 2020-
2023 and it had not been prepared including the matters stated in
the circular. Accordingly, a review of the operational results of

(c) 01/2014 dated 17 the last three years, an action plan that clearly identified the
February 2014 responsibilities of the managers regarding the goals and
objectives to be achieved in the year under review, and

performance indicators were not included in this corporate plan.

Management Service Although the monthly professional allowance paid to senior level

_ officers of government-owned companies should be paid based on

(d) Circular, No. 05/2017, the service period, contrary to this 6 officers were overpaid

dated 23 October 2017

Rs.504,000 in the year 2020 and Rs.589,000 to 9 officers in the
year 2021.

Public Enterprise Circular,

Although the annual bonus to be paid to the company's staff is
Rs.3,000, since the company had paid Rs.22,000 each contrary to

(e)| No0.03/2018, dated 07 the circular, the over paid bonus was Rs.63,405,850 to 3444
T err'lployees and the treasury approval had not been obtained for

this.
The post of Chief Executive Officer of the company is currently
a contract recruitment position and it has not been decided to
recruit on a permanent basis. The scheme of recruitment for this
post had not been approved and the salary and allowances were
Letter of the Management approved by the Management Services Department and Cabinet
(f) [Services no. DMS/1741 of decisions on several occasions. The company had not taken action
to obtain approval for a specific salary based on the duties and job

16 May 2017

description of the position. contrary to the circular, board of
directors of the company had approved various salaries and
allowances and accordingly, the salaries and allowances paid in
the years 2019,2020 and 2021 without formal approval amounted
to Rs.6,546,667.
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2.2.3  to state that the Company has not performed according to its powers, functions and duties as

per the requirement of section 12 (g) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

2.2.4  to state that the resources of the Company had not been procured and utilized economically,
efficiently and effectively within the time frames and in compliance with the applicable laws
as per the requirement of section 12 (h) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018 except

for;

(a) Although an annual procurement plan should be prepared as per the National Budget
Circular No. 128 dated 24 March 2006, an annual procurement plan had not been
prepared by the company.

(b)  According to paragraph 4.2.1 (b) of the procurement guidelines, a master procurement
plan should be prepared for the expected procurement activities for a period of at least
3 years, but the company had prepared the procurement plan for only one year. Further,

no procurement schedule was prepared as per 4.2.2 of Procurement Guidelines.

(¢) The company had not prepared and approved a total cost estimate as per procurement

guidelines 4.3.1 and 4.3.2.

(d) The departmental procurement committees had been appointed by the secretary to the
ministry and the related technical evaluation committee should be appointed by the
head of the department according to procurement guidelines 2.8.3, but on the contrary
it had been appointed by the chief executive officer and deputy general manager

(procurement).
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Preparation of draft bid documents including relevant specifications, review and
approval of those documents had not been done by the technical evaluation committee
as per procurement guidelines 2.3.2 (c¢). The technical evaluation committee had not
followed the guidelines 2.6.1 (a) and (c) of the Procurement Guidelines. Although the
tasks to be done jointly by the procurement committee and technical evaluation
committee were mentioned in the procurement guidelines 2.11.1, they had not taken

action accordingly.

Although according to Section 1.3.2 of the Government Procurement Guidelines 2006,
all procurements should be operated as per procurement guidelines regardless of the
source of funding, procurement process for purchase of the company's fixed assets had
been awarded to the CWE Construction Ltd, a subsidiary company of the Cooperative
Wholesale Corporation. An administration fee of 3 percent of the cost of the item had
been paid in addition to the cost of the procurement item provided by that company.
In the years 2019 and 2020, the total amount of fixed assets purchased through that
company was Rs.283,172,592 and amount of Rs.8,495,178 had been paid as
administrative fees. The company had to incur additional costs due to not following

the procurement process.

Rs.1,080,300 had been spent for the purchase of computer equipment and accessories
for the Boossa warehouse of Lanka Sathosa Limited in the year 2020, The procurement
plan did not include computers and accessories that were not required to be purchased

in 2020. These assets were purchased in contrary to the procurement guidelines
2.5.1(b), (c), (d), 4.3.1, 4.3.2, 8.9.1 (b) and 8.12.3.

A sum of Rs.1,002,000 had been spent for pylon cladding which was purchased for
Jaela's new outlet contrary to procurement guidelines 4.2.3, 5.4.1, 5.4.10, 8.9.1, 8.12.2
and outside the procurement plan of the year 2020, and a sum Rs.4,306,855 had been
spent on purchase of air conditioners contrary to procurement guidelines 4.2.3, 5.4.10,
7.8 and 8.7.1.
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In the purchase of 100 cash check tables worth Rs.3,952,000, two bidders who had not
completed the basic qualifications had been rejected and the procurement committee
had decided to award the procurement to one of them without the recommendation of
the technical evaluation committee. Accordingly, the procurement committee had

awarded the procurement by acting contrary the procurement procedure.

6 pallet jack carts had been rented for 2 months only at a rate of Rs.7,500 each without
any procurement process in the year 2019 in order to increase the stocks and the sales
of the outlets targeting the Sinhala and Hindu New Year festival 2019. Since the price
of this equipment was Rs.55,000, stating that the purchase was not economical it had
been decided to rent it and agreement had not been entered into with the company.
However, 59 equipment had been rented without approval for the operation of 3
warehouses and the amount spent was Rs.9,230,752 as at 25 June 2022. The company
had lost the purchase of 165 equipment from the total rental value due to not taking

into account the fact of economic recovery.

Matters

According to the company's building rent guidelines, advance should not be paid for
empty land without buildings on the assumption of opening shops in the future, but
according to the 29 agreements entered into as at 31 December 2020, an amount of
Rs.34,234,996 had been paid for building constructions as 1 %2 years advance money
without obtaining an assessment report. Legal action had been taken to recover an
amount of Rs.27,435,000 against 18 of the 29 building owners who had not constructed
to be suitable for use and handed over to the company. However, from this no amount
had been recovered by the date of 15 June 2022.

An amount of Rs.2,708,780 had been paid as rent deposit without a formal rent agreement
for 10 buildings belonging to the government institutions acquired on rent basis.An
amount of Rs.81,652,836 had been paid as advance rent for 52outlets before reaching the
agreements and opening the outlets, out of which 17 shops after the date of entering into
the agreement and 35 shops after paying the advance money had been opened 4 years delay.




(©)
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Due to the delay in starting the operations of those outlets, it was observed that the
money of the company remained with the external parties for a period of 2 months to 4
years without earning income for the company as at 31 December of the year under

review.

The company had paid Rs.883,683 to the employee in the case filed by the employee
considering the transfer as a senior sales assistant in an informal manner and not
allowing him to report to the work, as a suspension of service and he was reinstated at
the previous workplace without any severance. Accordingly, due to the failure of the
company's management decisions to be taken properly, the amount of compensation
and legal fees paid by the company to the employee amounting to Rs. 1,183,683 should

be recovered from the responsible officers, but it was not recovered.

According to the decision of the case filed by the officer who held the position of
Director (Human Resources) in the Labor Court on 15 June 2017 Regarding the

Price Setter to the N

dismissal of the said officer on the basis of failure to prove his qualifications, it was

decided that the public administration circulars and establishment code are not
applicable and the decision of the Board of Directors should be followed. even though,
the board of directors did not pay attention before or after this court decision to the
legal background required for the company's administrative activities and had not take
the necessary action for it. Dismissal of the officer, non-approval of the scheme of
recruitment by the board of directors, non-functioning of the interview panel and non-
updated personal files were the reasons which affected the judgment against the
company and accordingly the sum of compensation and legal fees had to be paid.
Rs.3,302,480 should be recovered from the relevant responsible parties, but it was not

recovered.

556 posts i.e. an accountant, a driver and 554 sales assistant posts were recruited in

excess of the approved staff of the company and no approval was obtained from the
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Department of Management Services for that. 4 new positions were created outside of

the cadre approved by the Department of Management Services and 10 employees were

recruited for those positions. 184 employees for 09 posts had been recruited without

approved recruitment procedure from the Department of Management Services.

Lanka Sathosa Limited operates the liquor outlets belonging to the Cooperative
Wholesale Corporation, and for that, the company pays annual royalty fees and an
expense for the renewal of the liquor outlets license to the Cooperative Wholesale
Corporation without any agreement between the two parties. Action has been taken to
obtain the ownership of these licenses since 2016 but have not been taken over by 25
June 2022. An additional expenditure of Rs.11,320,056 had been incurred in the year

under review due to this non acquisition.

An agreement had been entered into with a private company on 16 November 2016 for
a contract amount of Rs.152,902,347 to install CCTV camera systems for 317 outlets
in the company's outlet network. According to the contract with this company, the
warranty period was 2 years and after its completion, necessary steps had not been
taken for maintenance work. There was no system for checking and storing the footage
of this camera system. 445 outlets were operational but only 313 outlets had installed
CCTYV camera systems as at 25 June 2022. Since only 70 CCTV camera system were
operated as at 18 April 2022, the objectives of installing the CCTV camera system had

not been met.

The Ministry of Finance had compensated the company for the loss calculated on the
cost of Rs.705,620,093 due to the price reduction for the two food items, salmon and

dhals,between 18 March 2020 and 29 April 2020 in order to provide relief to the consumers

according to the decisions of the Cabinet. The cost between the purchase price and the

company was Rs.71,987,819, of which Rs.42,000,000 was approved by the Cabinet decision

No0.21/0563/313/016 and dated 20 April 2021. The company had requested the Ministry

of Finance to reimburse this
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amount, but it had not been received by 27 June 2022. Accordingly, the total amount
of Rs.71,987,819 was a loss incurred by the company.

(1)  The tax on sugar existed until then had been reduced to 25 cents from 14 October 2020
by the special gazette No. 2197/12 dated 13 October 2020 and a control price on sugar
had been introduced by the special gazette No. 2201/8 dated 10 November 2020. After
deducting the tax and fixing the control price, the company's purchase price was Rs.80
and the selling price was Rs.85. The stock of sugar held on 14 October 2020 by the
company was 919,409 kg and the loss of Rs.37,159,974 calculated on that was
compensated by the Ministry of Finance. Although the tax was reduced to 25 cents,
the company had procured and purchased at a price higher than Rs.80, so the loss
incurred by the company was Rs.42,814,915 as on 08 February 2021, the day when

the control price was removed.

W.P.C. Wickramaratne
Auditor General

@ozm

gl

ehfed Bp S6o




DSA - ANNUAL REPORT 2020
¢ Setter to the Nation

LANKA SATHOSA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020 (Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)
| Note 2020 2019 |
Revenue 3 35,578,943,527 25,964.875,523
Cost of Sales 4 (31,805,975,758)  (23,158,832,176)
Gross Profit 3,772,967,769  2,806,043,347

10.6% 10.8%

Other Income 5 1,140,042,845 1,041,730,971
Selling and Distribution Expenses 6 (3,925306,121)  (3.664,427,468)
Administrative Expenses 7 (1,951,097,044)  (1,963,584,517)
Provisions for Impairment 8 - (14,326,960)
Profit /(Loss) from Operation Activities (EBIT) (963,392,551) (1,794,564,627)
Interest Expenses 9 (503,834,144)  (1,464,871,479)
Interest Income 9 79,560,052 100,892,068
Profit /(Loss) before Taxation (1,387,666,643) (3,158,544,037)
Income Tax Expense 10 - -
Profit /(Loss) for the Year (EAIT) (1,387,666,643) (3,158,544,037)
Other Comprehensive Income / (Expense)

Other Comprehensive Income / (Expense) not to be

reclassified to Statement of Profit or Loss

Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on Retirement Benefits Obligation 11,572,109 16,616,863
Revaluation Gain - 558,873,306
Total Other Comprehensive Income /(Expense) for the Year (1,376,094,534) (2,583,053,869)
Basic Earnings / (Loss) Per Share (Rs.) 11 (15.53) (35.34)
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
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(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

Note 2020 2019 |
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 12 1.676,338.650 2,057,236,075
Intangible Assets 13 58.881.068 72,545,631
Total Non-Current Assets 1,735,219,718 2,129,781,707
Current Assets
Inventories 15 4,895,831,936 4.,050,649,263
Trade and Other Receivables 16 1,012,584,149 537,164,158
Deposit and Advances 17 152,079,103 173,603,934
Consumable Stocks 18 31,568,739 -
Pre-Paid Expenses and Statutory Receivables 19 21,366,644 14,046,701
Cash and Cash Equivalents 20 1,815,243,162 1,108,284,651
Total Current Assets 7.928.673.733 5.883.,748.706
TOTAL ASSETS 9.663,893.451 8.013,530,412
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Stated Capital 21 893,752,720 893,752,720
Equity Enfusion 1,147,872,853 -
Retained Earnings (ar Debit) (19,005,490,370) (17.884,556,953)
Revaluation Reserve 558,873,306 558,873,306
Total Equity (16,404,991.,491) (16,431,930,928)
Non-Current Liabilities
Retirement Benefits Obligation 23 260,031,442 228,465,814
Government Grants - (Non-Current Portion) 24 424,235,801 719,127,194
Interest bearing Loans and Borrowings 22 12.276,404,557 12.114,676,154
Total Non-Current Liabilities 12,960,671,801 13,062,269,162
Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables 25 9,510,272,025 7,395,365,736
Government Grants - (Current Portion) 24 223,349977 370911417
Interest bearing Loans and Borrowings 22 2,176,928,452 2,363,854,589
Statutory Payables 26 210,907,488 414,905,212
Bank Overdrafts 20 986.755.198 838,155,222
Total Current Liabilities 13,108.,213.141 11,383,192,177
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 9.663.893.451 8.013,530,412

I certify that these Financial Statements of the Company comply with the requirements of the Companies Act

No. O?gﬁz ¥
&

srssesan Sesssssessnssnssnnnnnsn

Ac'ting Deputy General Manager - Finance

The Board of Directors is Responsible for Preparation and Presentation of these Financial Statements.

Approved and Signed for and on behalf of the B

Director
23rd February 2022
Colombo,

srsamamananas
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LANKA SATHOSA - ANNUAL

LANKA SATHOSA LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" DECEMBER 2020

Price Setter to the Na

(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees,

2020 2019
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Profit /(Loss) for the Year (EAIT) (1,387,666,643) (3,158,544,037)
Adjustments for;
Depreciation 438,022,943 449,521,657
Amortization of Intangible Assets 24,282 409 23,771,221
Amortization of Government Grant (407.493,066) (560,669,096)
Prior Year Adjustment 255,161,117 -
Provision for Gratuity 54987411 54,336,765
Interest Income (79,560,052) (100,892,068)
Interest Expenses 503,834,144 1,464.871,479
Operating Loss Before Changes in Working Capital (598,431,737) (1,827,604,080)
Changes in Working Capital
Inventories (845,182,674) 412,026,684
Trade and Other Receivables (475.419,991) 118,942,571
Deposit and Advances 21,524,830 115,911,807
Consumable Stocks (31,568,739) -
Statutory Receivables (7.319,943) (7,666,417)
Trade and Other Payables 2,114,906,288 341,274,845
Statutory Payable (203,997,724) 212,574,210
Cash used in Operations (25,489,689) (634,540,379)
Gratuity Paid (11,849,674) (8,283,358)
Interest Paid (438,539,397) (1,464,871.479)
Net Cash used in Operating Activities (475,878,760) (2,107,695,216)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment / Incurred on CWIP
Acquisition of Intangible Assets

Interest Received

Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Repayment of Loans

Equity Infusion

Government Grant Received

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Net Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalents During the Period
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Period

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of the Period (Note 20)

(57,125,518)

(254,114,938)

(10,617.,845) (90,702,846)
79,560,052 100,892,068
11,816,689  (243,925,716)
(90,492,480)  2,077,007.417
1,147,872,853 .
(34.959,767) 238,987,540
1,022,420,606  2,315,994,957
558,358,534 (35,625,973)
270,129,429 305,755,402
828,487,963 270,129,429
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" DECEMBER 2020

1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.1. General Information
Lanka Sathosa Limited is a state owned largest retail network business in Sri Lanka which
incorporated and domiciled in Sri Lanka .The registered office and the principal place of business
of the Company is located at No. 27, CWE Secretariat Building, Vauxhall Street, Colombo 02.

1.2. Principal Activities and Nature of Operations

During the year, the principal activities of the Company were the distribution of fast moving
consumable items and general merchandise through a chain of show rooms.

1.3. Number of Employees

The staff strength of the Company as at 31 December 2020 is 3,568.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1. Basis of preparation

The Financial Statements of the Lanka Sathosa Limited have been prepared in accordance with Sri
Lanka Accounting standards comprising SLFRS and LKAS (hereafter “SLFRS™), as issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for the post-
employment Benefit Liabilities which valued by actuarial valuation method. The preparation and
presentation of these Financial Statements is in compliance with the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.

Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for Financial Assets at
Fair Value through Profit or Loss, Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive
Income (FVOCI), Derivative Financial Instruments at fair value, Defined Benefit Obligations
actuarially. The Financial Statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees except when otherwise
indicated.

2.1.1. Comparative information
The presentation and classification of the Financial Statements of the previous years have been

amended, where relevant for better presentation and to be comparable with those of the current
year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" DECEMBER 2020

2.1.2.Date of Authorization for issue

The Financial Statements of Lanka Sathosa Limited for the year ended 31 December 2020 was

authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on 23rd February
2022,

2.2. Significant Accounting Judgments Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to assumptions that
affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying
disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities.

Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. In the process
of applying the Company’s accounting policies, the management has made the following
Jjudgements and assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments may change due to
circumstances beyond the Company’s control and are reflected in the assumptions if and when they
occur. Items with the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements
with substantial management judgement and/or estimates are collated below with respect to
judgements/ estimates involved.

2.2.1.Going Concern

The company has incurred a net Loss of Rs. 1,387,666,642/- during the year under review, the
accumulated losses amounting to Rs. 19,005,490,370/- and, company's current liabilities has
exceeded its currents assets by Rs. 5,179,539,408 /- .Despite this, the Financial Statements of the
Company have been prepared on a Going Concern Basis on the assumption that the Government
Treasury will continue to extend finances to enable to meet its obligations as and when they fall
due.

2.2.2.Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in Statement of Financial Position based on
current/non current classification. An asset is current when it is:
e Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
e Held primarily for the purpose of trading
e Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
e For at least twelve montls after the reporting period
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2020

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is considered as current when:
e itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
e itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
e itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
e There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

2.2.3.Fair value of Financial Instruments

Where the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded on the Statement of
Financial Position cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of
valuation techniques that include the use of mathematical models. The inputs to these models are
derived from observable market data where possible, but if this is not available, judgement is
required to establish fair values. The judgements include model inputs such as volatility for discount
rates. The valuation of financial instruments is described in more detail in Note 29.

2.2.4.Impairment Loses on Financial Assets
The measurement of impairment losses under SLFRS 9 across all categories of financial assets
requires judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and
collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant increase
in credit risk.
2.2.5.Revenue from contracts with customers

a) Sale of Goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the goods have passed to buyer; with the Company retaining neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership, nor effective control over the goods
sold.

b) Interest
Interest Income is recognized as the interest accrues unless collectability is in doubt.

¢) Other Income
Other income is recognized on an accrual basis.
Net Gains and losses of a revenue nature on the disposal of property, plant & equipment and other

non-current assets have been accounted for in the income statement, having deducted from proceeds
on disposal, the carrying amount of the assets and related selling expenses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2020

Gains and losses arising from incidental activities to main revenue generating activities and those
arising from a group of similar transactions which are not material, are aggregated, reported and
presented on a net basis.

2.2.6.Property, Plant and Equipment

a) Cost and Valuation

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing parts of the property, plant and
equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are
met. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Company recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and
depreciates them accordingly. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is
recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition
criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the profit or loss as
incurred

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognized.

b) Depreciation

Provision for depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method. Depreciation is provided on
all other items of property, plant and equipment so as to write off their carrying value over their
expected useful economic lives.

[f an asset has several components, which can be physically separated from the principal assets and
have significantly different useful life, those shall be recognized separately and depreciated based
on their respective useful lives. Significant components were identified based on the components
which have a significant cost out of the total value of the principal asset and the components which
have significantly different useful economic lives.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR END

The useful lives are as follows:

Class of Asset Rate
Buildings 5%

Building Partitioning 10%
Name Board and Fittings 20%
Computers Equipment 25%
Computer Software 25%
Equipment 20%
Office Equipment 20%
Furniture and Fittings 20%
Motor Vehicles 20%
Communication Equipment 20%

Assets Transferred from CWE 17.5%

No. of Years

20
10

h h b b bh s B

-6

Depreciation of assets begins when it is available for use.

The assets residual values, useful lives, and depreciation methods are reviewed if there is an
indication of a significant change since the last annual reporting date.

2.2.7.Intangible Assets

The Company intangible assets include the value of computer software, implementation of

networking and Point of Sale System licence.

a) Basis of Recognition

An intangible asset is recognized only when its cost can be measured reliably, and it is probable
that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the company in
accordance with the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard- LKAS 38 on “Intangible Assets’.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are stated in the Statement of Financial Position at costless any
accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses if any.

b) Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future
economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is

expensed as incurred.

¢) Useful Economic Lives, Amortization and Impairment

The useful economic lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible

assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life. The amortization period and the

amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each reporting
date. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of
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IAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2020

consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the
amortization period or method, as appropriate, and they are treated as changes in accounting
estimates. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the
Statement of Profit or Loss in the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible
asset. Amortization is calculated using the straight—line method to write down the cost of intangible
assets to their residual values over their estimated useful economic lives at the rates as specified

below;
Class of Asset Rate No. of Year
Computer software 25% 4

d) De-recognition

Intangible assets are de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognized in the profit
or loss in the year the asset is de-recognized.

2.2.8.Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of Completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present
location and condition are accounted for, as follows:

Merchandising goods - Actual cost on a First in First Out - (FIFO) basis
Other inventories - Actual cost

2.2.9.Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for sale of goods and services rendered in the
ordinary course of business. Collection is expected in the normal operating cycle of the business
(within one year or less) and the receivables are classified as current assets. Trade receivables are
recognized initially at fair value (invoice value) and subsequently measured at the original invoice
value less provision for impairment as the dues are expected to receive in the normal operating
cycle of the business.

The company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that
trade receivables are impaired. Objective evidence of impairment for trade receivables include the
company’s past experience in collecting payments, significant financial difficulties of the debtor,
probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy and default payments. Trade receivables are
impaired and impairment losses are incurred, only if there is objective evidence of impairment.
Trade receivables are assessed individually for impairment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" DECEMBER 2020

2.2.10.Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

2.2.11.Financial assets
a) Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost,
fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s
contractual cash flow characteristics and the companies’ business model for managing them. With
the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for
which the company has applied the practical expedient, the company initially measures a financial
asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for
which the Company has applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price In
order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCI,
it needs to give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)” on the
principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an
instrument level. Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at
fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.

The companies’ business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial
assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will
result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets
classified and measured at amortised cost are held within a business model with the objective to
hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows while financial assets classified and
measured at fair value through OCI are held within a business model with the objective of both
holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling. Purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market
place (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits
to purchase or sell the asset.

b) Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)
Financial assets at fair value through OCI with recycling of cumulative gains and losses
(debt instruments)

e Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative
gains and losses upon derecognition (equity instruments)

e Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" DECEMBER 2020

¢) Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from the company statement of financial
position) when:

e The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired
Or

e The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party
under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into
a passthrough arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risks and rewards
of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards
of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred
asset to the extent of its continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured
at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the Company could be required to repay.

d) Impairment

The Company recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments
not held at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the
contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company
expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The
expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit
enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

Financial liabilities
a) Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value
and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
The Companies financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings
including bank overdrafts, and derivative financial instruments. S
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" DECEMBER 2020

b) Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

¢ Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
e Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

¢) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated
statement of financial position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

2.2.12.Cash and short-term deposits

Cash and short-term deposits in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on
hand and short-term highly liquid deposits with a maturity of three months or less, that are readily
convertible to a known amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.For
the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash
and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered
an integral part of the company’s cash management.

2.2.13. Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plan Costs

Defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. Obligations for contributions to a defined contribution plan are recognised as ‘a Personnel
Expenses’ in the Profit or Loss in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the periods during
which services are rendered by employees. Employees are eligible for Employees’ Provident Fund
and Employees’ Trust Fund contributions in line with the respective Statutes and Regulations.
Accordingly, the Lanka Sathosa Limited contributes 12% and 3% of gross emoluments of
employees to Employees’ Provident Fund and Employees’ Trust Fund respectively and is
recognised as an expense under ‘Personnel Expenses’.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" DECEMBER 2020

b) Defined Benefit Plan Costs

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.
The liability recognised in the Statement of Financial Position in respect of defined benefit plans is
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date. The defined benefit
obligation is calculated using the ‘Projected Unit Credit Method’. The present value of the defined
benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash flows using interest rates
that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms of
maturity approximating to the terms of the liability. Provision has been made in the financial
statements for retiring gratuities from the first year of service for all employees, inconformity with
LKAS 19.

However, according to the Payment of Gratuity Act No. 12 of 1983, the liability for payment to an
employee arises only after the completion of 5 years continued service. The liability is not
externally funded.

2.2.14.Government Grants

Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and all attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense
item, it is recognized as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for
which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it is recognised
as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset. When the Company
receives grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at nominal amounts
and released to profit or loss over the expected useful life of the asset, based on the pattern of
consumption of the benefits of the underlying asset by equal annual instalments.

2.2.15. Related Party Transactions

Disclosures have made in respect of the transactions in which one party has the ability to control
or exercise significant influence over the financial and operating policies/decisions of the other,
irrespective of whether a price is being charged.

2.2.16.Events after the Reporting Period

All the material events after end of the reporting period have been considered and appropriate
adjustments/disclosures have been made in Note 28 to the Financial Statements.

2.2.17.Taxation

a) Current Taxes
Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and priorperiods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2020

The provision for income tax is based on the elements of income and expenditure as reported in the
Financial Statements and computed in accordance with the provisions of the relevant tax legislations.

Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in
the income statement.

b) Deferred Taxation

Deferred income tax is provided, using the liability method, on temporary differences at the reporting
date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred income tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry-forward of
unused tax assets and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry-forward of unused tax
assets and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to
the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have

been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in
the income statement.

¢) Sales Tax
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of sales tax, except:
a) Where the sales tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the
taxation authority, in which case, the sales tax is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of
the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable

b) Receivables and payables are stated with the amount of sales tax included

¢) The net amount of sales tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as
part of receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2020

2.3. Changes in Accounting Polices and Disclosures

2.3.1.New and amended standards and interpretations

In these financial statements, the Company has applied SLFRS 16 - ‘Leases’. The nature and effect
of the changes as a result of adoption of this new accounting standard are described in Notes 2.3.1.1.

2.3.1.1. SLFRS 16 — Leases
SLFRS 16 supersedes LKAS 17- ‘Lease’ and IFRIC 4 - ‘Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease’ for periods on or after O01st January 202. The standard sets out the principles for

the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to
recognise most leases on the Statement of Financial Position.
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LANKA SATHOSA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" DECEMBER 2020
Note 2020 2019
3 Revenue
3.1 Revenue in the Automated Outlets
Grocery Products 4,704,640,366 3,248,671,505
Provision Products 7,409,631,677 4,696,093,981
Liquor 2,302,462,585 2219292 568
Promotional Items 386,359,814 442 539,029
Household 568,149,476 402,019,812
Stationery 3254287 3,765,184
15,374,498,206 11,012,382,080
3.2 Revenue in the Manual Outlets 3.2.1 20,309.963,965 15,073,176, 416
Gross Revenue 35,684,462,170 26,085,558,496
(Less) Sales Discount (105,518,644) (24,049.,155)
NBT - (96,633,818)

35,578,943,527 25,964,875,523

The revenue in manual outlets could not be categorized in terms of the items of goods sold.
Nevertheless, the entire stream of receipts for goods sold, comprise of cash sales, card sales, gift voucher
sales and credit sales have been recognized.

4 Cost of Sales

Opening Inventories 4,050,649,263 4,462,675,947
Purchases during the year 32,910,063,123 23,054,637.478
36,960,712,386 27,517,313,425
Purchases Return (304,592,689) (501,112,131)
Closing Inventories 4.1 (4,895,831,936) (4,050,649.263)

31,760,287,760  22,965,552,031

Stock Losses 4.2 45,687,998 193,280,144

4.1

4.2
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31,805,975,758 23,158,832,176

Closing Inventories
The physical inventory balance of manual outlets have been originally verified at sales price and adjusted
to arrive at the cost values by removing derived weighted average profit margins from automated outlets

Stock Shortages and Other Stock Variances

Stocks Shortages -Manual & Automated Outlet / Warehouse 52,962,079 193,280,144
Recovered from Employees (4,618,885) -
Recovered from Insurance (2,655,196) -

45,687,998 193,280,144
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Note 2020 2019
5 Other Income

Gondola Income 91,195,191 123,788,756
Promotional Income 193,981,801 84,447,127
Commission Income 1,839,932 2,315,256
Sundry Income 27640211 13,571,314
Transport Income 351,343,923 179,172,495
Registration and Listing Income 40,783,210 9,432,666
Rent Income 4,978,288 4,171,500
Creditor Write Back 562,158 25,140,468
Penalty Income 2,923,020 11,805,315
Joint Business Plan Income - 4,830,000
Amortisation of Deferred Income - Capital Grant 407,493,066 560,669,096
Recoveries 17,302,046 22,386,977

1,140,042,845 1,041,730,971
Selling and Distribution Expenses
Salaries 1,099,156,447 1,003,158,539
COL and Other Allowances 371,130,395 326,178,976
Employees Provident Fund 169,802,135 159,013,942
Employees Trust Fund 42,453,072 39,735,661
Overtime 247,578,441 277,940,786
Risk Allowances-COVID 19 139,553,028 -
Advertising Expenses 96,690,857 28,441472
Bonus 73,581,726 74,698,075
Consumable Store Charges 16,143,447 20,428,763
Grocery Bags 225,791,373 273,254,936
Packing Charges 274,164 4,759,495
Printing Expenses 47,579,274 42,287,675
Rent 698,380,388 722,120,413
Sales Discount -Gift Voucher 595,070 488.850
Security Charges 210,654,902 243,947,610
Transport Charges 442 933,767 426,332,782
Promotional Expenses 21,160,463 2,726,654
Trade License Fees 19,219,677 18,912,840
Special Operational Expenses 2,627,497 -

3,925,306,121 3,664,427,468
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(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

Note 2020 2019
7  Administrative Expenses

Salaries - Managerial, Executive and Clerical 137,177,018 196,896,513
COL and Other Allowances 57,472,560 67,458,356
Employees Provident Fund 19,435,132 25,976,042
Employees Trust Fund 4,862,028 6,495,010
Overtime 13,206,230 7,950,746
Risk Allowances-COVID 19 4,247,685 -
Director Fees 910,000 552,000
Annual Leave Payment 67,337,228 58,032,604
Audit Fees and Expenses 748,494 2,000,000
Repair and Maintenance 83,230,486 77,139,587
Stock Verification Charges 4,049,691 5,311,251
Casual Wages 279,105,219 212,382,220
Courier Charges 4,137,375 4,188,758
Depreciation 479,399,081 449,521,657
Amortization of Intangible Assets 24,282,409 23,771,221
Gratuity 54987411 54,336,765
Donations 328,100 1,308,726
Electricity 250,938,210 251,120,307
Fine and Surcharges 747,696 631,342
Pest Control 5,279,258 4,661,940
Service Agreement Fees- AMC 25,236,959 23,679,067
Fuel Charges 10,844,713 13,640,838
Subscription 476,001 273,610
Insurance 35,874,840 36,227,456
Royalty Fees for CWE ( Liquor License ) 11,320,056 11,320,056
Water Expenses 11,355,665 10,362,053
Legal Fees 2,738,570 2,831,837
Rates and Taxes 991,350 3,051,381
Postage and Stamp Fees 3,162,955 1,921,893
Secretarial Fees 486,550 229,050
Staff Training 513,857 312,630
Professional Fees 13,832,218 67,304,274
Stationeries 17,342,792 17,512,635
Telephone and Internet 90,171,440 84,012,892
Travelling & Subsistence 99,628,509 21,482,598
Unclaimable VAT 25,198,901 133,457,747
Staff Welfare 33,063,736 29,878,512
Vehical Rental 12,441,992 13,424,151
Labour Compensation 3,954,930 -
Bank Charges and Commissions 58,114,275 40,602,087
Miscellaneous 2465425 2,324,704

1,951,097,044 1,963,584,517
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2020 2019
8 Provisions for Impairment
For Under Remittence - 14,326,960
- 14,326,960
9 Net Finance Cost
Interest Expenses
Interest on People's Bank Loan 139,153,137 167,905,661
Interest on BOC Loan 550,686,990 992,902,924
( - ) Government Grant Received (615,981,736) -
Interest on WCL 307024917 243,291,502
Overdraft Interest 122,950,837 60,771,393
503,834,144 1,464,871,479
Interest Income
Interest on Fixed Deposits and Savings (79,560,052) (100,892,068)
(79.,560,052) (100,892,068)
424,274,092 1,363,979,411

10 Income Tax Expense

The major components of income tax expenses for the years ended 31st December are as follow

Current Income Tax
Deferred Income Tax

r

10.1 -

"10.1 A reconciliation between current tax expenses and the accounting profit multiplied by the statutory tax rate are as

follows,
Net profit / (loss) as per financial statements

Add: Disallowable Expenses
Less: Allowable Expenses

Business income / (loss) for the year
Less - Brought forward tax loss
Business Income

Statutory Tax Rate

Current Income Tax Expenses

11  Basic Earnings / (Loss) Per Share (Rs.)
Amount used as the Numerator
Attributable to Equity Holders (Rs.)

Number of Ordinary Shares used as the Denominator
Weighted Average number of Shares in Issue (Nos)

Basic Earnings / (Loss) Per Share (Rs.)

(1,387,666,643)  (3,158,544,037)
587,682,169 641,643,350
(402,945,192) (395,579,058)
(1,202,929,666)  (2,912,479,745)
28% 28%
(1387,666,643)  (3,158,544,037)
89,375,272 89,375,272
(15.53) (35.34)

Basic Earnings / (Loss) per share is calculated by dividing the profit / (Loss) attributable to the equity holders by the

weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the reporting period.
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12

12.1

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Gross Carrying Amount
At Cost

Buildings

Name Board and Fittings
Computers Equipment
Computer Software
Equipment

Office Equipment
Furniture and Fittings
Motor Vehicles
Communication Equipment
Assets of CWE

In the Course of Construction

Capital Work-in-Progress

Total Gross Carrying Amount

12.1.1 Capital Work-in-Progress

12.2

12.3

Project Advance - Mannar
Provision for Impairment

Depreciation

Buildings

Name Board and Fittings
Computers Equipment
Computer Software
Equipment

Office Equipment
Furniture and Fittings
Motor Vehicles
Communication Equipment
Assets of CWE

Total Depreciation

Net Book Values

Buildings

Name Board and Fittings
Computers Equipment
Computer Software
Equipment

Office Equipment
Furniture and Fittings
Motor Vehicles
Communication Equipment
Assets of CWE

In the Course of Construction

Capital Work-in-Progress

Balance Balance
As At Additions Transfer . As At
01.01.2020 fowily: Tombriclhs  Jgeeb 31.12.2020
452694217 6,899,593 - - - 459,593 809
178,033,312 6,011,280 - - - 184,044,592
234,323,586 24,433,307 - - (276,950) 258479943
260,461,399 9,198,000 (6,596,500) (995,000) (1,795,000) 260,272,899
1,743,678,734 55,693,603 6,595,000 - (4,023,863) 1,801,943,534
352,379,031 80,290 - - - 352,459,321
274,983,178 3,286,462 - - (8,626) 278,261,014
18,821,440 - - - = 18.821.440
3,642,602 - - - - 3,642,602
22,798,843 ~ i = - 22,798.843
3,541,816,341 105,602,595 (1,500) (995,000) (6,104,439) 3,640,317,997
= (0 # i - (0
- ()] % [(U]
3,541,816,341 105,602,595 (1,500) (995,000) (6,104,439)  3,640,317,997
12,056,960
(12,056,960)
Balance Charge for Balance
As At the Year Transfer from Transfer to 1A Disposals As At
01.01.2020 31.12.2020
127,322,833 23,333,723 - - - 150,656,556
51,002,875 30,949,576 - - - 81,952,452
183,465,734 27,484,330 - - - 210,950,064
58,324,343 57,315,904 - - - 115,640,247
410,160,663 329,771,988 - - - 739,932,651
352,224,192 47,957 - - - 352,272,148
256,816,741 10,495,602 - - - 267312343
18,821,440 - - - - 18,821,440
3,642,602 - - - - 3,642,602
22,798,843 - - - - 22,798 843
1,484,580,266 479,399,081 - - B 1,963,979,347
Balance Balance
As At As At
31.12.2020 31.12.2019
308,937,254 325,371,383
102,092,140 127,030,436
47,529,879 50,857,853
144,632,652 202,137,056
1,062,010,882 1,333,518,072
187,172 154,839
10,948,671 18,166,437
1,676,338,650 2,057,236,075
1,676,338,650 2,057,236,075

Total Carrying Amount of Property, Plant and Equipment
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd...)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* DECEMBER 2020 (Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

Note 2020 2019

13 Intangible Assets

Computer Software

Cost

Balance as at 139,485,981 48,783,135
Transfers from CWIP - 40,602,846
Additions During the Year 10,617,845 50,099,999
Balance as at 150,103,826 139,485,981
Amortization

Balance as at 66,940,349 43,169,129
Charge for the Year 24282409 23,771,221
Balance as at 91,222,758 66,940,349
Net Carrying Value 58.881.068 72,545,631

14  Deferred Tax Assets / Liability
Since the company is generating continues losses, no deferred tax assets have been recognized.

15 Inventories

Trading Stocks (Provisional Items) 832,893,807 859,525,910
Trading Stocks (Grocery Items) 3,923,410,799 3,047,217,017
Trading Stocks (Liquor) 139,527,330 143,906,335

4,895,831,936 4,050,649,263

16 Trade and Other Receivables

Trade Receivables 16.1 816,312,796 325,100,176
Amounts Due from Related Parties 16.2 - -
Other Receivables 16.3 196,271,353 212,063,981

1,012,584,149 537,164,158
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TExpressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

| Note 2020 2019 |
16.1 Trade Receivables
Card Control 7,629.228 16,826,673
Trade Receivables 781,480,263 245,842,904
Unsettled Fund (44,901,340) -
Provision for Impairment (62,959,958) (62,959,958)
681,248,192 199,709,618
Accounts Receivable 135,156,604 125,482,558
Provision for Impairment (92,000) (92,000)
816,312,796 325,100,176
16.2 Amounts Due from Related Parties
Co-operative Wholesale Establishment 10,083,353 10,083,353
Provision for Impairment (10,083,353) (10,083,353)
16.3 Other Receivables
Receivable From Ministry 98,431,962 214,333,982
Provision for Impairment (2,270,000) (2,270,000)
96,161,962 212,063,982
Receivable From Treasury 99,592,140 -
Sports Ministry 36,453,533 36,453,533
Provision for Impairment (36,453,533) (36,453,533)
195,754,101 212,063,981
Cheques Control 517,252 -
196,271,353 212,063,981
17  Deposits and Advances
Rent Advance 88,050,146 138,241,607
Rent Deposit 16,867,420 5,532,120
Rent Prepaid 154,726 154,725
Rent Recoverable - -
Festival Advance 17.1 5,202,937 5,355,312
Import Clearing Advances - Liverpool Navigation 19.2 - -
Advances- Other 38,273,761 3,761,308
Refundable Deposit Receivable 1,996,544 1,754,044
NTB Utility Card Control 1,274,047 -
Travelling Advance 259,523 923,658
Big Onion Control 19.3 - -
Under Remittance 19.4 - 17,881,160
Refundable Deposit - Container 19.5 - -
152,079,103 173,603,934
17.1 Festival Advance
Advances to Staff 5,648,937 5,801,312
Provision for Impairment (446,000) (446,000)
5,202,937 5,355,312
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| Note 2020 2019 |
17.2 Import Clearing Advances - Liverpool Navigation
Import Clearing Advances 267,600,500 267,600,500
Provision for impairment (267,600,500) (267,600,500)

18

19

17.2.1 Above amount represents the amount paid to Liverpool Navigation in the year 2015 and 2016 for clearance
of Imported Rice

17.3 Big Onion Control
Big Onion Control 137,826,385 137,826,385
Provision for Impairment (137,826,385) (137,826,385)

17.3.1The remaining balance of Big Onion Intermediate Account of Rs. 137,826,385/ is the difference between
the total amount paid to purchase of big onion to the local farmers and the stock received to the company
(the GRN's value). Further, a provision for impairment has been made on the entire amount since,
recovery of the amount subsequently proved to be remote. However, this project is under investigation.

17.4 Under Remittance

Under Remittance 56,762,337 74,643,497
Provision for Impairment (56,762,337) (56,762,337)
- 17,881,160

17.4.1The above represent the amount spent out of the sales collection by the Manual outlets.

17.5 Refundable Deposit - Container
Refundable Deposit - Container 19,507,254 19,507,254

Provision for Impairment (19,507,254) (19,507,254)

Consumable Stocks

Grocery Bags 8,521,175 -
Thermal Papers 741,775 -
Stationeries 5,705,458 -
Printer Toners 12,928,783 -
Printed Documents 3,671,548 -

31,568,739 =

Pre-Paid Expenses and Statutory Receivables
Pre-Paid Expenses 19.1 16,677,266 9,357,323
Statutory Receivables 19.2 4,689,377 4,689,377

21,366,644 14,046,701

19.1 Pre - Paid Expenses

Insurance 7,112,716 7,634,559

Liquor Licenses 5,042,501 -

Other Pre-Paid Expenses 4,522,050 1,722,764
16,677,266 9,357,323

19.2 Statutory Receivables

Income Taxes 10,927,534 10,927,534
Withholding Tax (Opening) 6,694,788 6,694,788
Provision for write off’ (12,932,944) (12,932,944)

4,689,377 4,689,377
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Note 2020 2019

20 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents

20.1 Favourable Cash and Cash Equivalent Balance
Short-Term Investment in REPO's 20.1.1 = =
Cash at Bank 20.1.2 820,008,183 42,357,184
Cash in Hand 20.1.3 130,812,474 189,745,214
Short Term Deposit 864,422,505 876,182,253

1,815,243,162 1,108,284,651

20.1.1 Short-Term Investment in REPO's
This investment included cash balances which invested as REPO's by Lanka Sathosa Limited on every day from
excess cash from account no - 004-1-004-6-1991855

20.1.2 Cash at Bank
People's Bank

Savings Account - 004-2-002-6-1991855
Master Card Account - 004-1-001-1-0000044
Petty Cash Account - 004-1-003-7-1991855
Liquor Account - 004-1-002-8-1991855
Main Current Account - 004-1-001-9-1991855
Trading Account - 004-1-004-6-1991855
Mobitel Account - 004-2-006-4-1991855
Dialog Account - 004-2-005-5-1991855

Bank of Ceylon

Current Account 76587128

Nations Trust Bank

Card Account- 100060011036

Commercial Bank

Card Account- 1480045950

20.1.3 Cash in Hand

Floating Cash
Special Petty Cash
Petty Cash Float
Outlet Cash Control

20.1.3.1 Outlet Cash Control
This balance represents the undeposited cash collection by the individual outlets at the year end.

20.2 Unfavourable Cash and Cash Equivalent Balance
20.2.1 Bank Overdrafis
People's Bank

Cash and Cash Equivalents for the Purpose of Statement of Cash

Flawe
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- 004-1-003-7-1991855
Liquor Account - 004-1-002-8-1991855
Provision Account - 004-2-007-3-1991855
Main Current Account - 004-1-001-9-1991855

Petty Cash Account

20.1.3.1

5377,093 7,183,743
8,327,062 58,600
1,973,791 2
@ 10,782,285
728,942,660 "
71,032,091 7,919,016
379,793 353,198
25405 29,505
1,463,134 1,103,894
910 14,926,942
2,486,244 =
820,008,183 42,357,184
3,445,755 3,540,755
2,040,346 4,200,331
7,267,052 6,917,559
118,059,321 175,086,569
130,812,474 189,745,214
) 1,884,406
4,462,386 §
982,292,813 12,172,649
- 824,098,167
(986,755,198) (838,155,222)
828,487,963 270,129,429
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[ Note 2020 2019 |
21 STATED CAPITAL
Fully Paid Ordinary Shares
Fully Paid Ordinary Shares 89,375,272 893,752,720 893,752,720
893,752,720 893,752,720
22 INTEREST-BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS
22.1 Current interest-bearing Loans and Borrowings
Import Loan 22.2.1 1,574,659.843 1,763,854,589
Working Capital Loan 22.2.2 600,000,000 600,000,000
2,174,659,843 2,363,854,589
22.2 Non-Current interest-bearing Loans and Borrowings
Import Loan 22.2.1 10,330,657,890 9,714,676,154
Working Capital Loan 22.2.2 1,945,746,667 2,400,000,000
12,276,404,557 12,114,676,154
22.2.1 Import Loan
Import Loan-BOC
Balance as at 10,239,728,531 9,246,825,607
Loans Obtained During the Year
Interest Accrued 550,686,990 992,902,924
Repayments During the Year
Repayment-Grant (550,686,990) -
Repayment-Equity Infusion (1,023,972,853) -
Not paid during the year 1,574,659,843 -
Balance as at 10,790,415,521 10,239,728,531
Import Loan-People's Bank
Balance as at 1,238,802,212 1,238,802,212
Loans Obtained During the Year - -
Interest Accrued 65,294,747 -
Repayments During the Year
Repayment-Grant (65,294,747) -
Repayment-Equity Infusion (123,900,000) -
Balance as at 1,114,902,212 1,238,802,212
Total 11,905,317,733 11,478,530,743
22.2.2 Working Capital Loan
Balance as at 3,000,000,000 1,915,895,507
Loans Obtained During the Year - 3,000,000,000
Interest Accrued - -
Repayments - Interest - (14,895,507)
Repayments -Capital (454,253,333) (1,901,000,000)
Balance as at 2,545,746,667 3,000,000,000
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[ Note 2020 2019 |

23 POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT LIABILITIES

23.1 Benefits Obligation-Gratuity

Balance as at 228,465,814 199,029,270
Expenses Recognised in Profit or Loss 23.2 54987411 54,336,765
Acturial (Gain) / Losses Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (11,572,109) (16,616.,863)
Payments Made During The Year (11,849,674) (8,283,358)
Balance as at 260,031,442 228,465,814

23.2 Expenses Recognised in Profit or Loss

Current Service Cost 30,998,500 30.453.252
Interest Charge for the Year 23988911 23,883,513
54,987,411 54,336,765

23.2  Actuarial valuation of the defined benefit plan (Gratuity) was carried out on 31 December 2020 by Messrs. Actuarial
& Management Consultant (Pvt) Ltd, Actuaries. Appropriate and compatible assumptions were used in determining
the cost of retirement benefits.

23.3 Principal Actuarial Assumptions
The principal assumptions used are as follows;

a) Demographic Assumptions 2020 2019
Retirement Age : 60 Years 60 Years
Staff Turnover - up to age 54 5.6% 6%

b) Financial Assumptions
Salary Increment Rate 5% 5%
Rate of Discount 7.6% 12%

23.4 Sensitivity of Assumptions Employed in Actuarial Valuation

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonable possible change in the key assumptions employed with
all other variables held constant in the employment benefit liability measurement, in respect of the year 2020. The
sensitivity of the Statement of Total Comprehensive Income and Statement of Financial Position is the effect of the

assumed changes in discount rate and salarv increase rate on the Comorehensive Income .
Effect on Total Effect on Total

Comprehensive  Comprehensive
Income - Income -

Change in Assumptions (Reduction)/ (Reduction)/
Increase in Increase in
Results Results
2020 2019
+1% Change in Discount Rate 241,954,298 212,708,793
-1% Change in Discount Rate 280,811,591 246,575,285
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(AI:' Amounts Are In S;'i Lanka Rupees)

| Note 2020 2019 |
25 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade Payables
Related Party 25.1 1,954,829,253 2,215,590,994
Others 7,275,233,.342 4.904,750,319
Other Payables 25.2 62,549,724 91,385,707
Accrued Expenses 253 217,659,705 183,638,716
9,510,272,025 7,395,365,736
25.1 Amount Due to Related Parties - Trade
Name of the Company Relations hip
Co-operative Wholesale Establishment (CWIE Related Company 1,924,384.456 2,131,314.280
CWE Economic Center Services (Pvt) Ltd Related Company 3,401,350 46,794,127
CWE Construction and Engineering (Pvt) Ltc Related Company 27,043,446 37.001.868
CWE Milco Agent (Pvt) Ltd Related Company - 480,719
1,954,829,253 2,215,590,994
252 Other Payables
Employee Security Deposits 11,659,250 11,714250
Retention Money 28.477,282 31,580,148
Refundable Deposit Payable 2,943,000 2,320,300
Gift Voucher Control 7,196,934 33,404,837
Printing Expense Payable 1.832,501 1,925415
Lanka Sathosa Welfare Society - -
Transport Charge Payable 10,440,757 10,440,757
62,549,724 91,385,707
253 Accrued Expenses
Salaries Payable 162211 041,840
EPF Payable 29.461,063 37,008,772
ETF Payable 4,401,854 5,551,301
PAYE Payable 0) 179,575
Meal Allowances Payable - 285,200
Annual Leave Reimbursement Payable 65,834,344 52,343,012
Audit and Tax Fee Expenses 5,800,000 5,740,236
Overtime Payable 36,836,254 25,648,157
Rent Payable 37,903,390 11,781,993
Electricity Payable 13,156,088 -
Telephone Charges Payable 7,002,889 -
Water Charges 433,599 -
Security Charges Payable 15,568,921 -
Accrued Charges 1,095,555 43,864,243
Mobitel Recharge Payable 3,539 294,386
217,659,705 183,638,716
26 STATUTORY PAYABLES
Economic Service Charges (ESC) - -
Value Added Tax (VAT) Payable 210,907,489 227,138,760
National Building Tax (NBT) (0) 176,109,696
With Holding Tax (WHT) Payable (0) 11,656,756
210,907,488 414,905,212
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2020 2019 |

27

27.1

272

27.3

EARNING PER SHARE

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year and previous year are adjusted for events that have changed the number
of ordinary shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in the resources such as a bonus issue.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the Basic Earnings Per Share computation.

2020 2019
Amount Used as the Numerator:

Net Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders for Basic Earnings Per Share ~ (1,387,666,643)  (3,158,544,037)

2020 2019
Number of Ordinary Shares Used as Denominator: Number Number
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares in Issue 89,375,272 89,375,272
2020 2019
Earning Per Share
Basic Earnings Per Share (15.53) (35.34)

EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

There have been no material events after the reporting date that require adjustment to or disclosure in the Financial
Statements except points mentioned below

At the reporting date, 416 outlets were operated by the company and expanded with 35 new outlets and closed down
05 outlets after the reporting date strengthening the company's retail network.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd...)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

fAll Amounts Are InrSri Lanka Rupees)

2020

2019

a)

b)

¢)

)

a)

b)

ASSETS PLEDGED

The following assets have been pledged as security for liabilities;

Nature of Asset

Fixed Deposits

Nature of Liability

Included under

Lash and Cash

Loan from People's Bank to Import Rice

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Details of significant related party disclosures are as follows;

Transaction with the parent and related entities

Name of the Company

Co-operative Wholesale
Establishment

CWE Construction and
Engineering (Pvt) Ltd

CWE Economic Centre
Services (Pvt) Lid

Relationship

Related Company

Related Company

Related Company

CWE Milco Agent Pvt Ltd Related Company

Nature of Transactions

Amounts Receivable as at 31 December
Amounts Payable as at 31 December
Rent

Transport

Royalty Fees

Electricity & Water

Packeting & Other

Purchases

Auditorium Charges

Payments Made

Amounts Receivable as at 31 December
Amounts Payable as at 31 December
Services received

Payments Made

Amounts Receivable as at 31 December
Amounts Payable as at 31 December
Services received

Payments Made

Amounts Receivable as at 31 December
Amounts Payable as at 31 December
Purchase of Goods/Services

Payments Made

Carrying amount of the Assets

Pledged
864,422,505 876,182.253
" 2020 2019

(1,924,384,456)  (2,131,314,280)
113,179,566 114,687278
49,121,827 94,144,996
11,320,056 11,320,056
8322451 10,079,659
632,022 2.940,875
100,888,027 584,688,306
412,304,826 838072262
(3,401,350) (46,794,127)
21,379,901 232,784,440
81,292,896 360,841,337
(27,043,446) (37.001,868)
194,590,924 265,599,403

188,371 240 250,079,581
= (480,719)

- 106

% 64,007

Transactions with Related parties are carried out in the ordinary course of business. Qutstanding balances at the year end are unsecured and net

settlement occurs in cash.

Transactions with Key Manage ment Personnel of the Company or its Parent

The Key Management Personnel of the Company are the members of its Board of Directors and other KMP's,

Key Management Personnel Compensation

Short-term Employee Benefits

Other Transactions with Key Manage ment Personnel

2020

910,000

2019

552,000

Lanka Sathosa Limited carries out transactions with Key Management Personnel and their close family members on an arm's length basis except
any concessions which have been availed under concessionary schemes uniformly applicable to all staff. This is mainly evident in the Lanka Sathosa

and wide.
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[ 2020 2019 |
31. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

31.1.1

31.1.2

31.1.3

31.14

The Company's financial liabilitiess comprise Bank Overdrafts, Loans and Borrowings and Trade and Other
Pavables. The main purpose of these financial habilities is to finance the Company's operations.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading towards negative effect towards Company profitability. The Company is exposed to credit risk
from its operating activities and from its financing activities.

Carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was as follows

2020 2019
Trade and Other Receivables 1,012,584,149 537,164,158
Deposit and Advances 152,079,103 173,603,934
Pre-Paid Expenses and Statutory Receivables 21,366,644 14,046,701
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,815,243,162 1,108,284,651
Total credit risk exposure 3,001,273,057 1,833,099,443
Trade and Other Receivables

2020 2019
As at 31 December
Less Than 3 Months 607,550,489 204,616,849
3 to 12 Months 405,033,659 108,347,358
2t05 - 224,199,951

More than 5 Years - -
1,012,584,149 537,164,158

Deposit and Advances
Deposit and Advances balance represents the advances and deposits paid regarding rent , payment of Festival
advances to employees and other advances.

Pre-Paid Expenses and Statutory Receivables
Pre-Paid Expenses and Statutory Receivables balance represents pre payments regarding insurance , Software
license and liquor license.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Lanka Sathosa Limited held cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 1.81 Bn at 31 December 2020 (2019 -1.10 Bn), which
represents its maximum credit exposure on these assets. The cash and cash equivalents are held with banks, which
are rated AA-(lka), based on Fitch Ratings.
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32.

32.2

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Contd..)
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty m meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that
are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible,
that it will always maintain sufficient leeway’s in the short term facilities and structuring new credit lines for short and long term tenors
to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to

the Company’s reputation.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

32.2 Liquidity Risk

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted pavments.

On Less than 3 3012 2to5 Total
Demand Months Months Years
As of 31 December 2020
Trade and Other Payables * 3,804,108,810 951,027,202 951,027,202 3.804,108.810 9,510,272,025
Interest-bearing Borrowings - 150,000,000 450,000,000 13,853,333,009 14,453,333,009
Bank Overdrafis 986,755,198 - - - 086,755,198
4,790,864,008 1,101,027,202 1.401,027,202 17,657.441.819 24.950,360,232
As of 31 December 2019
Trade and Other Payables * 2,958,146,295 739,536,574 739,536,574 2,958,146,295 7.395,365,736
Interest-bearing Borrowings 150,000,000 450,000,000 13,878,530,743 14,478,530,743
Bank Overdrafis 838,155,222 - - - 838,155,222
3,796,301,516 150,000,000 450,000,000 16,836,677,038 22,712,051,701

* Trade and other payables exclude statutory payables.

32.3 Marketrisk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the
companies income or the value of its holdings of financial mstruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and
control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.

32.3.1Currency risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on sales and purchases that are denominated in a currency other than the Sri Lankan rupees
(LKR).The Company also has no exposure in respect of recognised foreign currency assets and habilities.

32.3.2Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk on borrowings and deposits. The Group’s interest rate policy seeks to minimise the cost and
volatility of the Group’s interest expense by maintaining a diversified portfolio of fixed rate, floating rate and inflation-linked liabilities.

Financial Assets On Less than 3 3to 12 2to5 Total
Demand Months Months Years

LKR LKR LKR LKR LKR
Short term Deposits - - 864,422,505 - 864,422 505
- - 864.422,505 - 864,422,505

Financial Liabilities On Less than 3 3to 12 2to 5 Total

Demand Months Months Years ota

LKR LKR LKR LKR LKR
Bank Overdarft 986,755,198 - - - 986,755,198
Interesi-bearing Loans and Borrowing - 150,000,000 450,000,000 13.878,530,743 14,478,530,743
086,755,198 150,000,000 450,000,000 13,.878,530,743 15465285942
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33 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
33.1 Financial Assets and Liabilities by Categories 2020 2019

Debt instruments at amortised cost

Trade and Other Receivables 1,012,584,149 537,164,158
Deposit and Advances 152,079,103 173,603,934
Pre-Paid Expenses and Statutory Receivables 21,366,644 14,046,701
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,815,243,162 1,108,284,651
3,001,273,057 1,833,099.443
Financial Liabilities by Categories measured at amortised cost 2020 2019
Trade and Other Payables 9,510,272,025 7.,395,365,736
Interest-bearing Loans and Borrowings 14,453,333,009 14,478,530,743
23,963,605,034 21,873,896,479
34 FAIR VALUE

34.1 Fair Value Hierarchy
The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation technique:

Level 1 : Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 : Other valuation techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are
observable, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3 : Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effiect on the recorded fair value that are not based on
observable market data.
During the reporting year ended 31 December 2020, there were no transfers between Level 2 and Level 3 fair value measurements.

Set out below is a comparison of the carryving amounts and fair values of the Company's financial instruments by classes, that are not carried at fair value in the
financial statements. This table does not include the fair values of non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities.

Notes Carrying Amount Fair Value
2020 2019 2020 2019
LKR LKR LKR LKR
Financial Assets
Trade and Other Receivables A 1,012,584,149 537,164,158 1,012,584,149 537,164,158
Deposit and Advances A 152,079,103 173,603,934 152,079,103 173,603,934
Short-Term Investment in REPO's A - - - -
Short Term Deposits A 864,422,505 876,182,253 864,422,505 876,182,253
Cash at Bank and in Hand A 950,820,657 232,102,398 950,820,657 232,102,398
2,979,.906.414 1,819,052,742 2979906414 1,819,052,742
Carrying Amount Fair Value
2020 2019 2020 2019
LKR LKR LKR LKR
Financial Liabilities
Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings B 13,853,333,009 13,878,530,743 13,853,333,009 13,878,530,743
Trade and Other Payables A 9,510,272,025 7,395,365,736 9,510,272,025 7,395,365,736
Bank Overdrafis A 986,755,198 838155222 986,755,198 B38,155222
Current Portion of Interest Bearing Loans B 600,000,000 600,000,000 600,000,000 600,000,000
24.950.360.332 22,71 }.‘_,05 1,701 24,950,360,232 22,712,051,701

The fair values of the financial assets and labilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values;

A Cash at bank and in hand, Short Term Deposits, trade and other receivables and trade and other payables
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

B Long-term variable/Fixed rate borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as
interest rates, risk characteristics of the financed project etc. As al the reporting date, the carrying
amounts of such borrowings are not materially different from their calculated fair values.
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35.1

5.2

5.3

35.4

LANKA

ehéed 8@ B

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

All discernible risks are accounted for in determining the amount of all known liabilities. Contingent liabilities are possible obligations
whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future events or present obligations where the transfer of economic benefit is
not probable or cannot be reliably measured.

There were no material contingent liabilities and litigations as at end of the reporting period which require adjustments to / or
disclosures in the Financial Statements except the following;

The matter of an Indus trial Dis pute Between Mr. P. H. C. Peiris & 494 of Employees and Lanka Sathosal Limited (The Government Gazette
Notifications No. 2023/39 on 14 June 2016)

The matter in dispute between the aforesaid parties are ;

Whether the non amalgamation of the period of earlier service at the Sathosa Retail Limited to the period of service of Lanka
Sathosa Limited of the four hundred and ninety five (495) employees including Mr. P. H. C. Peiris at the time of joining them to
Lanka Sathosa Limited on the liquidation of the Sathosa Retail Limited is justified and if not justified, to what relief each of them is
entitled.

The Award given, with the order that this award to be implemented within 21 days of publication of above Gazette Notification on the
above dispute by the Arbitrator Mr. Kapila M. Sarathchandra (appointed under The Industrial Act.. Chapter 131) are;

(a) Be amalgamate the period of earlier service at Sathosa Retail Limited to the period of service of Lanka Sathosa Limited of the
495 employees.

(b) Be paid any increments, statutory allowances which were entitled by 495 employees during the period in which the continuty
service was denied to them.

However, the management of the company is in the process of Appealing through the court to dismiss the above arbitration award.
The financial impact that may arise could not be ascertamed nor quantified.

Waterways International Lanka (Pvt) Ltd - Dispute on Liner Demurrage and Damage Charges

A dispute in returning empty containers to the above shipping agent used for rice importation from India in the year 2015 had been
occurred due to disagreements in settling the relevant charges by the company and a letter of demand has been received in this
regard on 21 February 2017 through Mr, Karunarathne Lansakkara (Attorney-at-law) claiming for total outstanding amounting to
Rs. 54.5 Mn, at the reporting date company lawyer has confirmed that value of the case 61.1 Mn. However, the company is in the
process of obtaining legal advice in this regard as the date of authorization of these financial statements.

Custom and Other Duties - for Rice Importation During the Years 0of2014 and 2015

The custom duties and other related charges incurred for the rice importation during the year 2014 and 2015 has not been
accounted in these financial statements following certain Cabinet Decisions and other communication had with the Government
Treasury for waiver off of the such costs incurred. The balance confirmation obtained from Sri Lanka Customs on 01 December
2016 for the purpose of special audit investigation of Rice Project by the Government's Audit Section shows an aggregated value of
Rs. 5.8 Bn outstanding to Sri Lanka Customs. However, no directive has been issued by the treasury or by the Customs in this
regard and company awaits for the detail to proceed with the matter,

Trident Champer Limite d-Dispute on Liner De murrage

We have received a letter of Demand dated 27th March 2018 From N.G.J.M.W Senanayake —Attorney —at-Law and N.P on
behalf’ of Trident Champer Limited of SY 66 & 67, Miyapur, and Hyderabad, India.

Lanka Sathosa Limited purchased Ponni Rice from the above said supplier and goods were sent from three vessels named “MV
Mercy wisdom, MV Dynamic Ocean and MV Vingh Hung for which a liner demurrage amounting to US § 152,231 which is
claimed by the supplier and the local equivalent is Rs.23, 900,267.

This matter has been reffered to Attorney General's Department.
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35.5 Litigations -the employment related disputes for and against the company, which details, are tabulated below.

Status of The

The Party ( Counselor ) Deseription of the Case Case No. Court Tiite atian
Comme rcial High Court
F: : To recover the Advance Commercial High i
Mr. Avindra Rodrigo, PC CHC 35/2020 Pendin;
Payment of proposed Court — Colombo &
Mr.Avindra Rodrigo, PC Fled mmint va g roooves 8. cpoqipasig —oercil High Pending

Demurrage Court — Colombo

High Court

Termination of Employment
matter. Appealed by the
employee to revisethe LT
Order.

Mr. Ravi Hettiarachchi HC APL 20/2020 High Court —Gampaha Pending

District Court
This is a money recovery
matter filed against the

Mr.R F : MR 6706/19 istri Pendi
r.Rushan Fernandopulle Ma outlet building DMR 1 District Court of Colombo  Pending
OWner.
An advance payment
fi mst
Mr.RushanFernandopulle Secmu ey, tisiec:Llied 4 galos M 5593/19 District Court of Panadura Pending

the building owner of
Panadura 1 Outlet.
An advance payment
recovery matter filed against = MNewly mitiated
P A — DMR 2816/2020 District Court of Colombo AR PR
Rajagiriya Outlet.

Damages recovery matter

Mr.Rushan Fernandopulle filed against the LSL by M 18972/19 District Court of Homagam Pending

building owner of Pitipana.

Mr.Rushan Fernandopulle

Magis trate Court
An Employee gratuity matter

. ura » 4 0! 1 istra urt - Fort I
Mr. Ani Maddegoda, PC filed againt us. 10216/2018 Magistrate Col F Pending
g2 Magistrate Court - Newly initiated
This is a new matter filed by 91970 Pe d ttor (Pending)

the PHI Godakawela

Labour Tribunal
This is a termination of’

Mr.Ravi Hettiarachchi employvee matter filled by an 03/68 & 69/2014 Labour Tribunal -Kandy  Pending
employee against us
This is a termination of’

Mr.Ravi Hettiarachchi employee matter filled by an 23/KU/37/2019 Labour Tribunal —~Kurunega Pending
emplovee against us
This is a termination of

Mr.Ravi Hettiarachchi employee matter filled by an 02/919/2019 Labour Tribunal —Borella Pending
employee against us
This is a termination of’

Attorney General’s Departmer employee matter filled by an 02/927/2019 Labour Tribunal —Borella Pending
employee against us
This is a termination of

Attorney General's Departmer employee matter filled by an 01/Athi/50/2019 Labour Tribunal —Battaram Pending
employvee against us

Mediation Board

An advance payment
recovery matter filed against
the building owner of
Gurudeniya

An advance payment
recovery matter filed aganst
the building owner of
Thirappane

An advance payment
recovery matter filed against
the building owner of
Paragahadeniya

Lanka Sathosa Legal Division 16/18220/2020 Mediation Board Pending

Lanka Sathosa Legal Division 16/18221/2020 Mediation Board Pending
Lanka Sathosa Legal Division

16/18222/2020 Mediation Board Pending
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